

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER
Monitoring Reporting Requirements Not Met for
CAMERON WATER WV3302603

Our water system violated drinking water monitoring requirements. Even though these were not emergencies, you, as our customers, have a right to know what happened and what we did to correct the situation.

We are required to monitor your drinking water on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During periods listed in the table below, we did not monitor, or test as required and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of our drinking water during that time.

What should I do?

Currently, there is nothing you need to do.

The table below lists the monitoring we did not conduct, other violations, and the associated compliance period.

Monitoring Violation	Year-Fed Report #	Monitoring Frequency	Compliance Period
27, MONITORING, ROUTINE (DBP), MAJOR Failure to Monitor/Report Disinfectant By-Product Precursors (TOC and/or Alkalinity)	2025-391061	Quarterly	3Q 2024
27, TOTAL CARBON, Results not reported as required	2025-391060	Quarterly	3Q 2024

What happened? What is being done? (Describe corrective action)

Samples were taken and shipped to the laboratory. The bottle was broken when received by the laboratory. We had to resample and ship the new sample back to the laboratory. When the new sample was received it was past the date. The operator is to take samples earlier in the month so if this would happen again, there is enough time to send samples and still be compliant with date.

For more information, please contact Aaron Foster at 304-280-9017 (Contact Name) or 44 Main Street Cameron, WV 26033 (Mailing Address)

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

Date Prepared: 5/9/2025

Date Distributed 5/10/2025

Our water system violated State drinking water requirement. Even though these were not emergencies, you, as our customers, have a right to know what happened and what we did to correct the situation (See table below).

What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time.

What happened? What is being done? (Describe corrective action)

Engineering with updates.

For more information, please contact Haron Foster at 304-280-9017
(Contact Name) (Phone Number)

For more information, please contact

Aaron Foster

at

304-280-9017

(Contact Name)

(Phone Number)

44 Main Street
Cameron, WV 26033

(Mailing Address)

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by CAMERON WATER

State Water System ID# WV3302603

Date Distributed 5/16/2025

THRASHER

COMPLEX PROJECTS
REQUIRE RESOLVE
THRASHER'S GOT IT

April 4, 2025

Daniel Wheeler
Bureau of Public Health
Environmental Engineering Division
350 Capitol Street, Room 313
Charleston, WV

RE: City of Cameron

Response Letter for Violation 2025-391062

Marshall County, West Virginia

Dear Mr. Wheeler,

On behalf of the City of Cameron, this letter is a response to a Notice of Violation (NOV) that was issued to the City on February 12, 2025. The NOV was issued due to the City failing to meet the requirements laid out in the Plan of Corrective Action (POCA) drafted in April 2024. In the POCA, it stated that the ongoing Phase III – Water Improvements Project would be under contract by December 31, 2024. The Contract Documents for this project was signed on November 26, 2024.

The construction of the two (2) new water storage tanks is planning to take place in the fall of 2025. The construction is entirely dependent upon the arrival of materials and weather. According to the latest schedule that was provided by the contractor, the construction of the first tank would start in early August with the construction of the second tank starting in the middle of September. The two (2) new water storage tanks will be fully functional and will be in service by December 31, 2025.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (304) 326-6371 or at cyoung@thehrashegroup.com.

Sincerely,

THE THRASHER GROUP, INC.



CASEY L. YOUNG, P.E.

Project Engineer